

North Hollywood, CA | (323) 428-2417 | Pdixon@PaulAlanDixon.com

Professional Summary

Creative Video Editor adept at completing video editing projects in alignment with time and budget restrictions shown over 10 years in editing roles. Eager to apply an aptitude for sound editing, color correction and narration prowess to contribute to a company's mission.

Skills

- Video Editing
- Motion Graphics
- Animation
- Graphic Design

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator

- Adobe Audition
- Adobe Media Encoder
- DaVinci Resolve
- Screenwriting

Work History

Video Editor at FilmVets – Los Angeles, California

11/2022 to Present

- Edit Video b-roll Footage, Motion Graphics and Music, utilizing Adobe Premiere Pro, After Effects, and Audition.
- Motion graphics for all videos.

Lead Video Editor at Little Monster Media Co. – Los Angeles, California

02/2019 to 02/2020

- Create YouTube channel video content, including Editing Footage, Motion Graphics, and Sound Editing.
- Manage a team of editors and designers in creating both original and licensed content.
- Collaborate on concepts and specialized content that has accumulated over 2,000 subscribers.

Media Tech at Scientific Games - Las Vegas, Nevada

04/2012 to 04/2017

- Animation of game assets including symbols, characters, logos and green screen keying footage.
- Oversaw all phases of video production for multiple games, from pre to post-production.

Education

Bachelor of Arts: Media Arts and Animation The Art Institute of Las Vegas - Las Vegas, NV December 2009

Military Experience

U.S. Air Force, Las Vegas NV

May 2001 - May 2007